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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 2:58 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: Re: TP DS claim:  [EXT] ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SLM6373Z (DOA: 19/09/2022)

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange, 
 
  
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
 

On 21 Sep 2022, at 2:44 PM, Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote: 
 

Internal 

 
Your ref: SLM6373Z 
Our ref: 2022 22006902FR-SJZ9695E 
  
 Dear Sirs, 
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey. 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
File: SLM6373Z TP1.pdf, SJZ9695E OI.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=8122e941-937f-47ff-bf29-
a79b39b54681-35d7ad03bfdca74b 

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 9/26/2022 
  
Passwords will be sent in a separate email. 
  
  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service 
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   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    
<image001.png> 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential and /  
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or 
disclose the contents of 
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it.   
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 2:43 PM 
To: chmamk@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: TP DS claim: [EXT] ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SLM6373Z (DOA: 19/09/2022) 
  
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
  
  

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 6:04 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Cheng Hoe 
<chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SLM6373Z (DOA: 19/09/2022) 
  
Dear Sir, 

  

  

OUR CLIENT  :     SLM6373Z 

DOA               :     19/09/2022 @ 1955hr 

YR INSURED    : SJZ9695E 

  

Attach herewith our client's report. Pls advise the following :- 

  

1) Has your insured reported the accident to you? 

2) Pls advise is he admitted fault? 

3) Are you agree on DIRECT SETTLEMENT? 

4) if possible, pls email a copy of your insured's report to us. 

  

Thank you. 
  
  
Regards 

Dorlyn 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

Tel :64812001 
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Fax : 64821296 

 


